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January 6, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Jamie Whitehouse, AICP 
Sussex County 
Department of Planning and Zoning 
P.O. Box 589 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
 
RE: PLUS review 2020-12-06; Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
 
Dear Mr. Whitehouse: 
 
Thank you for meeting with State agency planners on December 16, 2020 to discuss the 
proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Sussex County.  This amendment would change 
the Future Land Use Map for 1 parcel from Low-Density to the Developing Area. 
 
Please note that additional changes to the plan could result in additional comments from the 
State.  Additionally, the comments below reflect only issues that are the responsibility of the 
agencies that were represented at the meeting.   
 
Office of State Planning Coordination – Contact Dorothy Morris 739-3090 
 

• This parcel is within Levels 1 and 2 of the Strategies for State Policies and spending.  The 
state has no objections to this amendment 

 
Department of Transportation – Contact Bill Brockenbrough 760-2109 

• DelDOT has no comments on the subject comprehensive plan amendment.  As a matter 
of information, DelDOT issued a Letter of No Objection to Record for a site plan for the 
subject development on January 13, 2020 and approved an entrance construction plan for 
the development on February 11, 2020.  Copies of those letters are attached.  
 
It may be observed that the attached letters address the development as Mobile Gardens 
Apartments.  That was the original name under which the developer’s engineer submitted 
plans to DelDOT. 
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Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control – Beth Krumrine 735-3480 
Wastewater Permitting – Small Systems 
 
Under the tax parcel 132-2.00-264.00, there is an expired Ground Water Discharges Section 
(Small Systems) permit dated May 24th, 1996.  A site evaluation was completed by a licensed 
Class D Soil Scientist on January 1, 1990 which expired on January 1st, 1995.  A Site Evaluation 
must be performed by a Delaware licensed Class D Soil Scientist to determine the type of 
disposal system allowed under current regulations and site conditions.     

• A list of licensed Class D soil scientists can be found at the following 
website: http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/wr/Information/GWDInfo/Documents/Class%2
0D%20list.pdf   

• Please contact: DNREC Groundwater Discharges Section at Sussex County at (302) 856-
4561 with questions. 
Website:  https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water/groundwater/septic-systems/ 

 
State Historic Preservation Office – Contact Carlton Hall 736-7400 

• Prehistoric archaeological potential is moderate. Within favorable distance to historic 
water sources and confluence (Hurts Creek/Morgan Branch). Only half of the parcel is 
well-drained soils (north-east half). While there seems to have been a switch from 
farmland to forested (unmanaged?), integrity would still likely be good for sites.  
 

• Historic potential is low to moderate. The current farmstead appears to be the same as the 
one surveyed in 1981 with some moderations (Google Street View shows house at the 
road edge and looks the same as the photos). Survey forms thought that the house was 
late 19th century, but 1915 topo does not show anything on the parcel. Likely built 
between 1915 and 1937 based on maps and aerial photos. There doesn’t appear to be a 
house or landowner on Beers.  
 

• If any project or development proceeds, the developer should be aware of the Unmarked 
Human Burials and Human Skeletal Remains Law (Del. C. Title 7, Ch. 54). 

 
Once a decision has been reached on this proposed comprehensive plan amendment, please 
forward a copy of the plan amendment to the Office of State Planning Coordination for our 
records. The plan amendment must include the adopting resolution or ordinance, a revised 
version of any maps that were updated as well as any text that was approved in amending the 
comprehensive plan.  If the amendment is not approved by the town, please notify the office so 
we can update our records.  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/wr/Information/GWDInfo/Documents/Class%20D%20list.pdf
http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/wr/Information/GWDInfo/Documents/Class%20D%20list.pdf
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water/groundwater/septic-systems/


PLUS review 2020-12-06 
Page 3 of 3 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to review this Comprehensive Plan amendment.  If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 302-739-3090. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Constance C. Holland, AICP 
Director, Office of State Planning Coordination 
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